

NEXT MEETING, March 13, 2022 AT 9:30AM @ TLC

**SUNSET COAST AREA OF NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS
AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

SUNDAY 02/13/2022

TLC

2740 Bayshore Dr #16 Naples, FL 34112

Information highlighted in yellow is Motions to vote on

Information highlighted in Green is the results of past Motions

1. The meeting opened at 9:30 am with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer.
2. Reading of the 12 traditions, reading of the 12 concepts, reading the concept of the month and the definition of an ASC statement.
3. Roll call was taken by the Secretary:

ADMINISTRATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE

CHAIR	BRIAN S.	PRESENT
VICE CHAIR	OPEN	OPEN
SECRETARY	OPEN	OPEN
ALT SECRETARY	OPEN	OPEN
TREASURER	JUSTIN B.	PRESENT
ALT TREASURER	OPEN	OPEN
RCM	OPEN	OPEN
ALT RCM	OPEN	OPEN

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIRS

ACTIVITIES	JASMINE H.	PRESENT
H&I	CHRIS R.	PRESENT
LIT DISTRIBUTION	TREE	PRESENT

PUBLIC RELATIONS	JULIA W.	PRESENT
POLICY	SUSAN C.	PRESENT

VOTING GROUPS

BREAKFAST CLUB	KATT M.	PRESENT
EYE OF THE HURRICANE	ANGIE H.	PRESENT
GET NAKED	MATT W. (LEVI)	PRESENT
LAST CHANCE	MICHELLE S.	PRESENT
LIFE WITHOUT BARS	ARIANA B (STEVE Q.)	PRESENT
NEW FOUND FREEDOM	JEFF F.	PRESENT
NEVER ALONE	CARL F.	PRESENT
NOONERS	RENE K.	PRESENT
RECOVERY BY THE BOOK	LINDA M.	PRESENT
SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE	BOB T.	PRESENT
WINGS	DAWN T.	PRESENT
YOU ARE NOT ALONE	AMY F.	PRESENT

NON -VOTING GROUPS

ALIVE AND FREE		ABSENT
MY NEW HOMEGROUP		ABSENT
STEP OUT OF FEAR		ABSENT

4. Read Open ASC Statement.

5. Established quorum Majority 7/12. Two third's vote 8/12.
6. Policy motioned to accept last month's minutes. Seconded by Last Chance.

7. NOMINATIONS AND ELECTIONS

N/A

Leon F. was elected as vice chair.

OPEN POSITIONS: Secretary, Alt. Secretary, Atl. Treasurer, RCM, Alt. RCM

8. ADMIN REPORT

Treasurer (Justin B.) & former ASC treasurer (Susan C.) spoke about Area Bank Account, which is a business account. They went into the bank to add people to and remove others from the Area Account. They were informed that they could not do so because we have a business account not registered with SunBiz.org. Then the bank emailed stating that the issue needed to be addressed immediately. The names on the account are of people no longer in the Area & Susan C.

We have the option of registering, with SunBiz.Org, as a non-profit or opening a personal checking account.

Nooners Motioned & Breakfast Club 2nd that after making our contributions to Region & World that we withdraw all of our funds (Prudent Reserve \$3,681.00, less the amount needed to keep the business account open) and place it in a personal account with the names of members serving in positions that require them to be on the account, as dictated by policy. The intent is to be able to deposit and withdraw funds and not interrupt functions.

Members were tasked to research how other areas handle their business affairs, in an effort to discern the most expeditious & least costly system. Then the information can be passed on to groups & conscience taken on particulars. Lastly, amend policy to reflect group conscience & clearly lay out how we responsibly manage our 7th Tradition funds to further the message of recovery.

9. RCM REPORT

N/A

10. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

ACTIVITIES:

Report:

Activities will be meeting the last Sunday of every month at The Last Connection @ 9:00am
2740 Bayshore Dr Unit 16

The subcommittee could always use more support, so we are hoping more people will be attending this coming month to show newcomers that we can have fun clean & in recovery.

So for the month of February, we are planning to have a game night/pizza party here at the last connection. the event will be on February 25th from 6pm-9pm. the game we have chosen to play is pictionary. we are also planning to provide pizza & drinks. at this time we are requesting seed money of 300.00\$ to host this event. the flyer is attached to this email.

also, we have begun to plan beach unity day. i have already reserved the pavilion at delnor-wiggins state park for Sunday June 26. at this time i am requesting to be reimbursed for this payment 114.49\$. we could use a lot of help planning the event this year. any help is appreciated.

also as i stated before, the budget is going to remain the same. tried my best making it. file is also attached to this email.

at this time we are also requesting the funds to pay rent to the last connection for the quarter to continue to meet here on the last sunday of the month.

We will be meeting again on Sunday February 27th @ 9am at The Last Connection.

*Also, in regards to the Activities Facebook page, if you are not on it, please let me know, if you are please invite any Na members that are on your friends list. That is where we will be posting our flyers & anything in the future & we are trying to utilize that page.

Thanks for letting me serve,

Jasmine H

2392385311

HOSPITALS AND INSTITUTIONS:

Morning everyone, H&I met last Sunday. Currently we have all our positions filled. We did a literature order that will be distributed this month. Also going to be submitting the H&I budget for this year. It is going to remain the same as last year. Next subcommittee meeting is 10am March 6th at the last connection.

POLICY:

Policy meets Monday after area on area zoom account info below. We are attaching a policy motion this month to vote on in groups. 15 policies were printed and brought to the area for admin and GSRs please know in the future we will only be printing pages that have been updated to replace in your copy. I would like to note that I really need help within the committee so please get with me.

Thank you for letting me serve.

Susan C

239-465-6569

Meeting Id: 839 8391 3503

Password: Policy

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Public relations meets at 10am on the Saturday before ASC. We meet on Zoom Login:
83150405355 Password: UNITY

We did not meet this month because there was no new business. However, all outside entities that have asked for meetings lists have received them. Outreach efforts are productive. We have meeting lists in 11 agencies/organizations/mental health facilities around town. We are still in communication with The Women's Shelter in Immokalee. The person that originally reached out to us stepped down.

Newsletter will be working on a Spring Edition. Contact Candace R, *if you are interested in submitting a personal story or writing for the newsletter.*

If you are interest in joining PR please reach out. We are looking for NA meme we to drop meeting lists of at County and State Probation, Naples PD, Marco PD, Collier County Sheriff, Drug Court- DLC, and multiple mental health offices in Collier County.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

Julia W

239-404-9093

11. GSR REPORTS

BREAKFAST CLUB

GSR: Katt M

The Breakfast Club meeting is a solutions meeting based on how to get off drugs and live a better life. We meet 7 days a week at 8:15am on Zoom and two days a week are Face to Face meetings. Those two days are Monday and Friday, at the TLC clubhouse. (The Zoom ID is 824 2643 3557 and the password is BREAKFAST)

Our meeting has been between 15-30 ppl in attendance. The Monday meeting is centered around the "Living Clean," book, Tuesdays we have been reading a story from the back of the basic text and discussing it, and the other days are topic based or Chairpersons choice.

The Breakfast Club is donating eleven JFT's to H&I this month. We figured with our Area being so much over prudent reserve, that they don't need it. So we hope this donation helps addicts in hospitals or institutions get a daily message of hope from Narcotics Anonymous.

This month we have no Homegroup members celebrating CleanTime.

Thank you for letting me serve
Katt M.

EYE OF THE HURRICANE

All is well in the eye of the hurricane. We meet Sunday at 7, Monday & Tuesday at 8:30. We have a \$50 donation to the area. We also purchased \$50 for literature. All the money was sent to the treasurer via cash app. Thank you for letting me serve
Angie H.

GET NAKED

Good morning I'm an addict named Levi. I'm the new alternate GSR for get naked. The Get Naked group meets at 7:30 Tuesday nights at Vanderbilt Presbyterian Church and is a grab-bag format. Average attendance has been 20-30 people and all is well.

We have a homegroup member, Kenny, celebrating 24 years clean on 2/15.

We have a donation for the area today.

Thank you for letting me serve,
Levi W.

LAST CHANCE

Date: 13 February 2022

Meeting time and place: Fridays 1830 @ East Naples Community Park Pavilion.

Our business meeting is held before the meeting on the Friday before ASC.

Average attendance: 20 - 50

Report: Our format consists of reading Just For Today followed by open discussion. We generally have a blend of experienced members and newcomers. We are fulfilling our primary

purpose. We have purchased literature and donated \$95.00 to ASC to further carry the NA message.

Motions, Nominations & Elections: Last Chance Group votes YES to elect Leon F. for ASC Vice Chair. We thank Leon for his service. We voted NO on motion 01/09/21/01.

Thank you for allowing me the privilege to serve.

Michelle S.

Contact information:

GSR: Michelle Saunier

Address: 2396 Jackson Ave. 34112

Phone: 239-919-9240

Email: zoemichelle102135@hotmail.com

LIFE WITHOUT BARS

GSR- Ariana B. Alt: Steve Q.

Life without bars meets Thursday nights at 830 pm at the last connection. We work on a rotating format every other week being a speaker meeting and on off weeks being a topic meeting. Our average attendance is 20-25 people. We do have a donation for the area this month of \$30. No anniversary celebrations to report this month.

Thanks for letting me serve- Alternate GSR- Steve Q

NEVER ALONE

GSR: CARL F.

Place: 2740 Bayshore Dr, Naples, FL 34112

Time: Friday 10:30-11:30 pm

Format: Chairs choice, speaker, literature, JFT,

Attendance- 6-10

We are doing well.

It's a small intimate setting where there's time for all to share.

The group would appreciate support from the area.

We have no literature needs.

We are making rent however it is a bit of a challenge.

This is my last Area Service meeting.

Thank you for your support and love.

NEW FOUND FREEDOM:

Meets at 8:30 on Wednesday's at the Last Connection.

GSR: Jeff F.

The group is doing well. Average attendance is 25-35 people. Brian S. will celebrate 5 years clean on March 2nd. We donated \$71 to ASC.

Thanks,

Jeff

NOONERS

GSR: RENE K.

Monday- Basic text study

Tuesday- JFT

Wednesday- JFT

Thursday- Living Clean

Friday- JFT

Saturday- Chairs choice

Sunday- Chairs choice

Report:

Nooners group is going well. We have an average attendance of 15-20 people most days. Format hasn't changed. We have a handful of homegroup members and always welcome anyone who may be looking for a homegroup. Tommy D. celebrates 21 years on 02-24.

Thanks for letting me serve,
Rene K.

RECOVERY BY THE BOOK

GSR: LINDA

Recovery By The Book meets on Monday 7PM @ St. Monica's Church 7070 Immokalee Rd. Naples.

We read & Share on the Basic Text cover to cover.

Attendance is 20-25 people.

We are donated \$210 to area & purchased \$7 in literature.

We have 3 HG members celebrating and sharing their ESH:

Linda M ~ 25 Years ~ 2/14

Rhonda C ~ 26 Years ~ 2/28

Dawn T ~ 25 Years ~ 3/7

In service

Linda M.

SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE

GSR: BOB T.

SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE

GSR: Bob T.

Saturday Nite Live (SNL) is a NA speaker meeting. We meet every Saturday night at 7:30pm inside The Last Connection Club House. Our speakers share on a theme/topic that we have chosen for the month.

FEBUARY TOPIC IS: "COUPLES IN RECOVERY"

"There is no right way or wrong way to experience love. What matters is that we allow ourselves the privilege. We love whom we love. It doesn't always make sense or look good on paper." Living Clean...

2/5 ~ Chris R. & Susan C. brought an awesome of recovery on how as a couple they work the program.

2/12 ~ Cassidy & Jenn A. newly weds, kept it real and brought a powerful message of recovery.

2/19 ~ Stephanie Z. SNL active hm grp mem., on 2/14, will be celebrating 1 yr of continuous clean time and recovery. You go girl!



2/26 ~ Jake & Rene K. been doing the NA way for over a decade and carry an NA way message.

MARCH TOPIC IS; “MARCHING INTO RECOVERY”

“...growth is not the result of wishing, but of action and prayer.” Basic Tx...

3/5 ~ Tim R.

3/12 ~ Jasmine D.

3/19 ~ Julia D.

3/26 ~ Brandon F.

SNL gives a warm welcome to Natasha N who has joined has recently joined our family. 😊 ❤️

Our 4 week average meeting attendance has increased considerably “36”.

In honor of our 7th Tradition SNL is able to donate \$50 to Area.

Thank you for allowing me to serve. Service work helps to keep this addict clean.

WINGS

GSR: Dawn T dawnthomas14@gmail.com, 619-884-8543

GSR-Alt: Stephanie Z. szieshair@icloud.com, 239-269-5284) 269-5284

The WINGS meeting is a women oriented meeting. WINGS is an acronym for: Women In NA Growing Spiritually. We meet on Wednesday evenings at 5:45pm at TLC. Our meeting is an NA literature study. We are revising our format, and elected new trusted servants in January.

Our Attendance has been increased to an average of 8-10 members since our last report. Thank you for your support.

The meeting will be added in the next printing of the area meeting list. Please share at your groups that our group can use continued support. Celebrations-

Stephanie Z is celebrating 1 year on 2/14 and sharing 2/16.
Dawn T is celebrating 25 years on 2/26 and sharing 3/9.

W.I.N.G.S. has no Area donation this month.
Thank you for letting me serve,
Dawn

YANA

GSR: AMY F.

Yana meets every night from 10pm-11pm and Monday and Tuesday at 8pm. We average about 25 addicts a night and are doing well. We have a \$120 donation to area.

Amy F.

12. A 10-MINUTE BREAK was taken at 10:46 am
13. The meeting was reopened with the Serenity Prayer at 10:56 am. Quorum was reestablished:
Majority 7/12. Two third's vote 8/12.
14. All motions were closed.

15. OLD BUSINESS

Motion 01.09.22-01 PASSES

16. NEW BUSINESS

MOTION: 02.13.22-01

Submitted by Policy, Seconded by Last Chance

On Pages 6 & 7 add line items for Treasurer & Alternate Treasurer that
"Redacted bank statements be submitted with monthly ASC minutes."

Intent: Transparency

Con - (referring to Pg.7) Policy already states that Alt Treasurer is responsible for
Treasurer duties in the absence of Treasurer

Pro - (referring to Pg. 7) Clarity of having it in writing

POI - It was in Policy at one time that Bank statements were submitted to ASC monthly

17. OPEN FORUM

Rene K - Donations not made to ASC because "ASC already has enough money" promotes disunity & does not send a helpful message to new people at ASC.

Julia W - Lead by example & encourage sponsorship family & newcomers to get involved with service. Service works.

Linda M - Asked if people could text in votes. It was answered that a group conscience for a voting group could be submitted in writing before ASC meets, per policy. Linda's face showed that she thought that was BS.

Jasmine H - Requested that members bring people to activities. It shows people that there is fun in recovery.

Carl F - (after being asked not to) Reiterated what Rene K said at the onset.

**Amy F - Asked about Group Conscience & was answered.
POI - Group conscience happens when GSR attends ASC. Questions are always welcome & ASC members can be invited to Business meetings when necessary.**

**MOTION was made to go Out of Order by Policy, Seconded by Treasurer
Policy Nominated Michelle S for ALT Secretary**

Michelle S - Policy dictates that I step down as GSR for Last Chance Group. GSR is a one year commitment that began in January of 2021 & I will not break that commitment. So I am unable to serve as Alt Secretary at this time.

18. LITERATURE REPORT

Last months total order was \$852.14, this includes the H&I quarterly. All materials have been received and paid in full (many thankyou's to our area treasurer for his most excellent, loving service). All invoices for last month's order have already been submitted to our treasurer. This month we had \$205 of cash sales and \$51 that was paid via "Cash App", the cash app money has already been verified by our treasurer and the materials given to that group. All continues to be well with the Sunset Coast Area literature, thank you for allowing me to be of loving service,

Respectfully submitted

Eric "Tree" J.

19. TREASURER REPORT

Good morning! Hope all is well. Attached is the treasurer report. Have a great day and thanks for letting me serve.

20. REVIEW BUSINESS OF THE DAY

21. NEXT MEETING: March 13, 2022 AT 9:30 AM

22. MOTION TO CLOSE

CLOSED AT 10:50 AM